T
a -t
t-
1

ek iy
fsr oo

| L -r-b-:g--l'- "

 Rver PmEs PubLic Uiy DISTRICT _

2200 Camven wanie. PO Bos 700 Biver Pines, CA, BA67F
P00 2AE-AT2R e (2R 2AAAT D Tax

W sepud, ore

REGULAR AGENDA
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
2900 Canvon Avenue
River Pines, CA 93675

l.L
el.

11).

11.

CALL TO ORDLR
ROLLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLELGYANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda Lor this dame: all oft-agenda items must be approsed by 1he Board
[pursuant o $34934.2 of the Government Code.)

PLRLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion iiems oniv, ne aciion 1o be
faken. Ay person men address Ce Board now cpen any subjecs within the jurisdiztion eiibe Board: hoseyver. any matter tha:
requires astion ma be relerred tooataff and or Committee for s repert and récemmanaanon for possible actien at n subseyuent
Eoard ingating, Flease noce - there is a three (3) minute it per fopic

MINLDTES: Discussion ! Approval.
A, June 16,2021 Resular Mocting.

CONSENT ITEMS:
1. Moothly Financial Statements — Penod Fndimyg Junes0, 2021,
b, Expenditure Report — Submitted Chack Approsal through June 30, 2021,

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Biscassion, Any matter requiring Action s il be placed on
ad upcoming agenda tor consideranon,

a. Monthly Operations Ropors,
b. Monthly General Manager Report.

BOARD MATTERS: Dizcussion: Action - Wiregiion 1o Stalf,

Approve 2020 Annual Audiz Iiscussion’ Action,

Discuzs Conservation and Auvricallural Water Lisage Guidelines. [hseussion, Action,
River Access Dam Connmittee Update. Conlinued Discussion,

ROARDOF DIRECTORS COMMENTSREPORTS: Discussion Only,
4. Capital Inprovements and veneral repairs necessary at the Dstrice. Continoed [tem.

COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued [tem.



Nong

12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: Thisis an opporuniy [or Board Members and Destrict Staft o request
masters to be placed on upeomme apendas,

13, ADJOURNMENT — The next Revular Mecting - August 18, 2021 at 6:00 pam.

]

I+



I—L‘I-I;p-l-fi-'-u
],
L ey
- .;ll,..,r__..

RIVER PINES PUBLIC. UTILITY DISTRICT _ 5
REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, June 16, 2021
ACTION MINLUTES

In Compliance with Executive Brepartment State of California
Executive Order N-29-20

Join Hangouts Meet: meet.googke.com/xuu-djir-afw
Join by Phone: +1 617-674-4443 PIN#E

1. CALLTOORDER: The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Ravinond at 6:05 pom.

2, ROLL CALL: Via Phagne

Cangdl Binghans, General Maager
EYyector Anita Ebbhinghausen Chsele Warzbureer, Board Clerk — Gooele Mear

Director Damel Heory
E rector Roscos Raviond

Divcetor Karla Christensen on phong £:03 pan.
[rector Patrick Henry arrived 6:13 pan.
Phrector John Chapman - absent

3. PLEDGE QOF ALLEGIANCE: Vice-Chairman Ravmond led the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. AGENDA:
Board Member Henrv stated be thoughe there would be an item on the agenda regarding agricultural waer

usage, Board Cleek Wursburger stated tlem 910 Inscuss Conscrvation Coneerns was 1o address conservation

and agrcultural concerns as noted at the May meeting.

Motion by Board Member Henry seconded by Viee-Chairman Rayvmond and carried by ad to D
vote to approve the Regular Agenda dated June 10,2021 as preseoted. Motion passcd by the

following «ote:
AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Ravimond
NOLES: MNone

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:

.
I.cehiz Lwas present Lo spaak about holding the Distiet Board meetings at the Town Hall and open 1o the
public. She stated the State of Califomia lined the rastrictions as of June 13" She balieves the public would

whether atiend an open meeting at the Tovn Tall then attend a Google Meetinge,

[Irint

Page | i h



ceneral Manager stated coddar e Coverner s rropeniig b ke Browen e pronsiioes el Baecuns e Cirder
S2U TNl e el e Sepromiber U0 i e oo et g tninge plioe aliae 1t D mnist ansee

= el e e oss ooall raeiie locines,

Vice-Chairman Rayrond stated for the record the next meeting being held on July 217 meeting will be open to
the pubhie #l the Town Hall.

Dune Whatley, Field Representative, Cahforma Special [istrict Associatton. was present to report the Califio,
St Desisinry posscil A 128, the 2021-22 State Budgel Act ax proposed by the Toariiure, e 2130 severl

Tmading e s weuld e aoeeessible e OV 18 impaesed sreeial disircs,

e SLN0 o ene-tiee Gererad Fand Ssent renel Tor soectul st alie o damonsisile expenditose aned
Fovente s ket relalodd o OO T3 response

o 50 o Cormreiras Frsei Rocos e Bard Tor vty wrcaragze debt rele

Mr. Whatlev alse reported the =2021 Special District Leadership Academs Lake Tahoe™ will be held September
26 thee 28, Uhis conterence = destened for both new and experienced spectal district hoard members. Tie will
provide additional intormation on thiz Academy w the et Board MMemihers,

b, MINUTES: Discussion ! Approval,
Al 3av 1902021 Repular Mecting,

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Viee-Chairman Raymond, and carricd by a 4o D
vote to approve che Minutes dated May 19, 2021 as presented. Motion passed by the following
vote:
AYES: Christensen, Lbbinghansen, Henev, Ragymond
NOES: MNone
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman

7. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Monthly Financial Statements - Perted BEndiog Mav 31,0 2021,
b, Lxpenditure Report - Submitted Check Appronval through Mas 31, 2021

Board Member Henne reguested o recap of Amador Water Agency 's mvenee e ihie amount of S130120 (eneral
Manaper Binghan provided a recap of this inveice which retlected charges tor both April and e

Charman Christensen opened the public discussion. earing no further comments from the public. Chairmar
Christensen closed the public discassion,

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Bourd Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by a 4
to 0 vote to approve the Consent Items - Period Ending May 31, 2021, Muotion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghavsen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT: Chapman

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Ay matter raquiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda tor considsration.

M 2ot



AL Nonthly Operations Report.
The report included updates Trom AWA salll construction. sastevwater and waler -- see repon tor complete
detwls Tor Regulatory Compliance Specialist. Wastew ater. Water. [istribution and Electrical.

Mav I thiw May 31, 2021 Water Production/Sold Informution:
well 20 - 346,100 ealtons Total Produced — 1,507,336 sallons
well 3R — 233100 patlons Total Sold — 728.823 gatlons

Well 61 — 156,056 gallons  Unaccounted Loss - 50%

Staft Hours: Water 743 hours

Mav 1 thrn May 31, 2021 Wastewater Production:
[flucos Now: 938000 wallons Elffluen Discharped: 714300 pallons
Stadt Tloars: Wastewater 40 hours

Creneral Manager Bingham reported Cooper Controls came ourt to calibrate the chart recorder wiuch 15 supposced
to be done vearly, oz should help determine the unaccountalle water loss recorded on the meter.

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion, Hearing no comvmcnts trom the public. Chairman
Christensen closed the public discussion,

B. Monthly General Manacer Report,
The Xonthlv General Manaser Report included apdates from the General aanaser — seo repart for complete
details,

Cronerud M iazeer Hochwn: also el o the recerds Caeoemas SNewsonn = Fxeeutive Coder N-42-200 e ax0the
ol =Lt d et e, prasertad peboie aoencies Tnent =l e el =ers tos duiee e COVD- [
Perideitnne, oeder e Gnerner s reapeiag plan, e S nma D P eran peay s witine Lsovmis e nder N-+2-
2Ol ol b lined oo Seprenecer S0 Tocul cocncies vall =G0 e vegpnredd s adoere wo sl exisnma stale T mni
ronilalionss reliused e nl s st s S e nond s iz dolizguent soverts recandine e seoufatons reloed

el sl s 1L dete ol sepremier 310

Gtz o Bivebam vepored ot seprerber 300 ol Browen Ao Tt A inder aed water <hoaoll

Losevininas Ouadar sl vesvane 2 place ard Bave b Tl Soree ard o oo e i,

Cromweras STomeer Bicglzom renoried pn <he reecived oolerier o Lw Ste regamding delims ien e aeeeuns= appeving
ol asalElree ool ey che senter oot seseer miiss REoneced sne vweahd te nenving Dese do ipent sroeueis

reanedig thes Bewdiing ot v dophicale Bdime wouls Be appiies o

hiermean Chnstensen opened the e disvission. Heart Ol 17 : L. Chairm;
Chenirman Chrstenzen opened e public discussien. Hearmye no commements [rom the public. Chairman
Chrstensien closed the publbe discussion.

9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion Action,

A Approve 2020 Annua! Audit. Dhscussior/Action.

Creneral Manarer Bingham reported the 20240 Aomead Audit was oot recenved and requested this 1lem be
comsinued o the Julv mesting, o achion was taken,

b, Review Draft 2021/21322 Budget. Discussion/Action,

MO TIen repor: was subnutted on tos e, General Manager Bingham provided the Proit & Toss Budges
Orverview July 2021 through June 20220 She reporied based on last vear's expenses she added a 3 porcent CPLL
She stated the batiom line Tooks pretty good. Chairman Christensen inguired tF the new vencrators were
included mthe 20212022 Budus. General Manager Ringham stated the generators ware included under sea e
CNPCLSCS,

M 3ol



Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. learing no further conunents trom the public. Chairman
Chrisiensen elosed the public discussion,

Maotion by Chairman Christensen, seconded by Board Member Henry, and earried by a 4 to i
vote to approve the 2021/2022 Budget as presented. Motion passed by the Tollowing vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinshausen, Henry, Ravmond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT: Chapman

¢. Tax Roll Assessments. Discussion/Aciion.

General Manager repored 14 aceounes totaling S200172 were reported ou the Direct Charves Sceored Tax 1Rol]
202120220 Sinee preparing this repott one account has requested amorivation. The modified amount that will
he reflected in Resobuion 2021-05 will be 318,226,

Chalrman Chrstensen opened the puphic discussion, 1earing no further comments fram the public. Vice-
Chairman Chirstensen closed the public discussion,

Adfter considerable discussion wmongst the Board, the following motton was macde:

Mation by Chairman Christensen, scconded by Board Member Henev, and carried by a $to )
vole o approve the Threet Charges Sceured Tax Roll 2621/2022 in the cotal amount 518,226 as
amended. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYLES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Herrv, Ravmond
NOEN: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Chapman

d. Resolution 2021-05 — Tax Roll Assessmenil 2021/2022. Discussion/Action,

General Moanager Bimgham stated the Direct Chairges Secured Tax Roll 20212022 in the total revised amount
518.22and revised Reselution 2021-035 Approving and Confirming the Final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for
ZO2TZ022 for diseossion and action,

Charman Chrislensen apened the public discussion. Hearing no lunher comments from the public. Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion,

Motion by Chairman Christensen, scconded by Board Member Henry, und carried by a 4 1o 0
vote to approve the Direct Charges Secured Tax Roll 202172022 in the total amouont $18.226 and to
adopt Resolution 2021-05 Approving and Confirming the Final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for
121710221 as amended. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebhbinghavsen, Henry, Ravimond
NOES: Nong

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT:  Chapman

e, Resolution 2021-06 — Consolidated Election to Even Year. Discussion/ Action.

Noowtitien report was submitted on this item. General Manager Bingham reported at the last meeting she
reported Amader County Election Department had sent notification that they will be only holding ~Tven Year

Fage 4 ol &



Consolidated Llections™. Those Board Members that are up lor election will be carnied over to 2022,
Resolution 20271-06 was submitted o conselidated odd-veur governing election 1o oceur on the same date as
cven vedr General Elections.

Chutrman Christensen opened the public discussion, Flearing no comments from the public. Chairman
Christensan closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board. the tollowing motion was made:

Motion by Chairman Christensen, seconded by Board Member Lbbinghausen, and carrvied by a4
t0 0 voie to approve Resolution 2021-06 Conselidating Odd Year Governing Elections to Qeear on
the Same Date as Even Year General Elections. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: Nonc

ABSENT: Chapman

F. Biscossion Conservation Concerns. Discussion/Action.

o written report was subintited on this iwem, Viee-Chairman Ravmond noted tor the record that in the past the
District was nodilied that the State coukd fine the District for any custoamer s waler nsage ihat was deemed over
the set wudeline foe monthly wsave,

There was some discussion on whether the Distnet could Bl the custonier tor these fmds maposced by the State.
staft was directed to contact the District’s Aterney regarding the abiliy o charge the otfending water users the
fds 1ssaed by the State Tor water wsanse overage,

There was contnucd discussion by the Board regarding creating conservation and agriculuaral water usage
suidelines for customers. {ndelines will be preparcd for discussion at next regular meeting,

Board Member Ebbinsiausen noted for the record she would be inztalling a lap pool tor medical reasons and
wodld be using L0LO00 pallons 1o £l said poot.

Board Member Henry reiterated his concems regarding agneuliorad usage and that 11 should be included ke
provided guidelines,

Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. [Leslie commented on the conservarion eongerns,
Learing ne further commmendz from the public, Chammean Christensen elosed the public discussion.

N aetion taken.

g, River Aceess Dam Committee, Continued Thseusyien,

o written report was submitied ot this item, Vice-Chairman Ravmond noted for the record the river was
runrng very slow less than 15 gallons per minute. Chairman Christenzen statecd they would be taking down
the hoards {ur the River Access Dam. General Manapeer Binghan requesied the infommation For reporting 1w the

Mpate.

Chairman Christensen apaned the public disciession. Hearing no comments fromn the public, Chairman
Clhristensen elosed the public discussion.

o0r HeLlin Laken.

.
gl rath



10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only,
a.  Captial Improvemenis and ceneral repairs necessary at the District, Continued [tem,

11, COMMEITEL COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued [tem.

Cieneral Mabaver Binelam inquired if someone would provide weed eating at the lown 1ali, Vice-Chaimman
Fan mond saed be sould do the weed catinge at the Fown Hall,

12, FUTERE AGENDA TOPICS:

a. Approve 2020 Anoual Aadet Discussion Action,

b, Discuss Conservation and Agnculiural Water Usage Guidelings. Thscussion’ Action.

13, ADJOURNMENT: The meetmy adjoumed at 740 pom. to the schedeled meeting on ol 2102021,

Pago fowi'h



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss by Class
June 2021

— N

Qrdinary [hcome'Expense
[ncome
Bace Fee Incame
Maintenance Fees
Sewer
Woluntary Lock-OF
Water

Total Base Foo Income

Wariable Income
Late Foeg
Water - Usage

Total Yariahle Income
Tutal Income
Grass Profir

Expenge
Bank Charges
Faymentus Fees
60400 - Bank Service Charges

Total BEank Charges

Board Members
Stipends

Total Board Members

Contracted Expanses
Board Clerk
Manager

Total Contracted Expenscs

Jewer Expenses
Amador Water Agency
ARter Hour On-Call
Emergency Call-Jut
Mandatad Stake Reporting
Routine Service

Total Amador YWater Agency

Electricity - Sewar
SCARA Service
Telephone - Sewer

Total Sewar EXpenses

Water/Distribution Expenscs
Ayniador Water Agency

after Hour On-Call
Customar Setvice
Elecirical Repairs
Large £Equipment Use
Mandatory State Reporting
Meter Reading
Qperation Repairs
Rountine Jervice

Total Amadaor Water Agency

Electricky - Water
Parts/Supplies
Repair'Maintenance
SCADA Service

Sewer

222.00
16 58z 30
12:2.50

< 00

TSR Gl

12200

120,05

1&£5.00
221% .66

2.555 6E

23520
202 o
13787

£.800.50
FOTET

352813
A0S0
a5 oY

FORAEAY

Goo
000
0o0G
L 0d
Coa
0.00
L 0]
Lon

0daa
0az
0a:

oG
0 a3z

YWater

40.50
i3, 00
i22. 50
A Ten1E

17 2017 55

2575
4020 82
44945 27

Ta "4

Ea ]
[ =)
L]
o

s

[m]]
FZI:I
o
1

23 &0

]

0osc

v e O
oo oD
L2 [

c1
1

oo o O
141k
23

..o

LEH.00
3380
a1 i
Bt 00
1
301.682
157558
R

5175 20
2 5B7.20
TLRGT
L)
22000

TOTAL

A0 CC
16 059 32
45102
12,740 15

28 7504 48

30020

30C.50

0055
2 83524

5.733.34

468.20
43 B0
a0%.11
g5.00
70
LU
1.315.58
211628

17420
2.587.20
14527

1.058 85
20Z.00

Fage 1



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss by Class

June 2021
Sewer Water TOTAL
Talgphone - Viater 00 2004 2005 81
Total Water/Distribution Expensos (K 9.511.7= 0.311.14
63300 + Insurance Expense
Director's Liability TS0 97555 1.551.00
Insurance - Property/Liability 1.40h G0 * ALRAI]) 2.8°17.00
Total 63300 - Inswrance Expense £ 387 Qs 2 3B 05 4. 752 .05
§4200 - Ofice Expenses
Fostano/Shipping 257 384 7.5
Software 111.08 11.10 227 1B
Website Service co O 25.00 50,20
Teial 64900 - Office Expenscs 14005 120,08 23013
BET00 + Professional Feas
Legal Expensas a0 aooon a00.20
Total 86700 - Frofessional Fees nac 8I0 03 202,00
8600 - Utilities
Disposal 4 42 BL 42 05,84
Electricity - Office 008 2034 20 34
Electricity - Town Hall 205e o.00 20 2d
AR100 - Telephane - Office 2520 23 20 4840
Total 88600 - Utilitles 153,96 T3 6 207 5y
Tutal Expenss AT 15748 57 2876124
Het Qrdinary income i EZD BT 240 44 E955.25
Other Incomel/Expense
Qther Expense
Monitor Walls - Sawar 1.158.25 o.0a 119G 25
Total Other Expensc 1E5.25 Z.00 1.195.25
Met Other Income 182.20 .00 -118G.25
Met Income 2.364.57 2,404.44 4, 769.01

Page 2



River Pines Public Utility District

-

. . M
Account QuickReport-Board Meetings |
As of June 30, 2021
Type Date Mum Namea fManm o Amount
Bank Accounts
El Doradg Checking
Dzoose QZzi2 g Dacosik 17450
I ET QeI 25 tal CetElraanrhng wass e Hasrp 5.0
—hoce 05022521 eft Googe Services J'siret Eqrai -34.00
Dzcosn 02 DEr25:1 Jecqosit 14542
MNarosk Oz Dde? 551 Dgnsit 5018
Dapos: QD202 Dasooit 79380
Checs A0 2521 all Adzbe BEOF T
Daposi Q& 08202 Danoe 075 20
Ocposi GEMDB2521 Decosit 358.07
Bill Pt Creck 032Dz dzbil Candi Bingham Jung 1. 2721 - Gervices Z2.45E8.57
Dzposis g2z Dacosn G:1.77
Danosit Oz 0205 Uaosi H R
Danosit Qa1 anet PEsosh 39552
Thag< NET Ry et Mchfae Sofivere Campaisr SecLnty -i°5.89
Checs 05M 172521 debit Aces Wazste Semvic.. 1173 -103.84
—hecs 031372521 debit Dazabasze Systerms . -31:0
Deposit a3/ 172021 Decoeir T34
Chscx 03972021 debit Leawtt -Inted Liabliby Insurace - 20270202 2.8°1.50
Ooposr Qeoidr 2021 Dlasresi 145 22
Deposi Q8132021 Dacogit 159,85
O=posi: 031272021 Dacosit 295 28
Ceposic Cearanzi Darpos: 1.78B.7E
Cheek CaNac 202 el ATAT - Sewar 00D 2053284 701 B -1Ee Y
Check CES T aiZ020 debit ATET - Water 2002282010 722 0 S2CoA
Check L ] g dzbit eavtt Lnted Board Drscors Csb by -1.851.08
Ell Fnt -Check CEMRE0E1 d=hil Zandi Biaghzm Bev s for Juns 2021 2.418.87
Ceposn I e el Daposn ZBE 28
Ceposr SEN Tl Deposn T.022.z24
Bl Pomit -Check SR RED2 12529 Amadzraler Age... Zo0E -G 443 74
Bl Pmt -Check Lo 2020 13830 Anila Eacinghavzer =hpend - Jine 2027 -75.00
Bl Prt-Check - T 13831 grent stzwen. F.E. -1.0C%.00
Bl Pt -Check oot Tiz02 13632 Calfzrmia Benk & T.. 10302247 48 -a55.00
E Il Pt -Cheack CENTALM 1263E Cotertugrn Hohs Rate protss: - Howard Jaros 803,00
C.I Pmt -Cheock CEMTIZ02 13534 Cosoer Cortrols —akbraticn & Chart Heb Asze by -1 098 BB
B:ll Pt -Glheck nEMTRENE 12533 Gizgiz L Woarsbuges Jung Brard Cletk - 2027 205,00
E:ll Prat -Check 030 202 13836 ®arla Chiisensar aticend - June 2027 TEOQ
Bl Pt -Cleck Q3 72020 13837 HWE 0z Furst Qare” Teshrs an? Repat =119 25
E:ll Pt -Creck CEM i EDE 135338 Aatrick Horry Shend - Juna 027 TR oD
Bill Pt -Ckeck GEMT2021 13539 Focky Raymono aticend - June 202", -FR 0D
O=posit 0372221 Dacosit 0525
Dzpose QoA G201 Decosn 2.436.54
(REFd vk-15 QT EITE Danosit 23008
Chags 082021 dal:i LsPs -7 BG
—hecs 0572025021 deki Fa&E - CHizeiTaw... ERSRO5203:.2 -4 B
Chsex Qe 2071 dabii FGAE - Waer 335v2545d5-4 -873. 28
Chags QG203 ial PGAE - Watar 2 248ES84137-2 6382
Checs QErd 2021 di bt PGAE - Sowar AVZ1BAEI0:-R 1852513
Deonpeit 08232521 Denosit LR oo
Dzcosi Q3EE27E1 Jeoneit 1.379.558
Dzposh DEiedidael Jesosit 1.774 07
Dogsosit AErF2 2531 Daanait 1.95% A
Dacosit 05 302031 Jansait a00 .o
Dorasit 05 2 255 Dazcait 1295
Decosit 0522722210 e s Isit qr2 Eo
ionags Cleas e e 1 dagi Ringlertrzl -a3.40
Desosit QG220 Deazst 14313
Decosit 05222021 Cepcst 12532
whesk 060202 1 Service Chame a7
Deasosit 0E20rEG21 Deposil A1 24
Tatal El Dorace Cheachking 3882 w4
Tonal Bark Acchums 3882 44

TOTAL

-3, 632,44




%o

Rivar Pines RDepartment keport

June 1 = June 30, 2021
VWater Production/Sald

Wall 2 452300 gallons Total Procuced: 1,398,884 gallons
Well 3R: 893,900 gallons Total Sold; 873,950 gallons
Well GR: 250 884 gallors Unacrounted Loss: 37%

Reqgulatery Compliance Specialist-

= Submitlec May monthly walter report
«  Submitted May monthly wastewater repart and no spill repert tor CIWES

Wastewater-

» |nfluert flow 1,159,000 gallons. =fluert Oizcharged 167,300 gallons.

» Hadtoreplace the failed zrincer puma an River Trail.

» Reaolaced = broken force main an River Tra:l

v Beglaced mixer motor in Pond 1 a5 the wastewater ;ant, The snounting aracket broke and the
motor T2l intc the hottom of the pond, we were able to retrieve it ard remawve 12 from the pond.

YWater Treatment —

+ Pravided updae to Candi that ER iz beirg uslized more tnis year thar previous vears due o
aoparsnt higher cemand. Well levels are dropping a kttle but are still sustaireng. | recommenced
that the district either needs to move fonvard with additicnal production or conservalion if the new
oigiribution system and grant funding will nst Ee coming.

Stafl Howrs: 4700 Water 47 00 W

Prepared by: Linda Nafus, Adminisirative Assisant Il

Reviewad by: Rick Ferriera, Ooergtons and Maintenance dlanager



¥ £ }
“F . F &
F e '
1 1. I

L] -% a fi-‘ L™

RIVER. PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT -

22804 Canyon Ave., PO BOX T4, River Pines, CA 956¥5
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (20%8) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPFUD.org

AGENDA ITEM - 8B

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
Fer the Month of June/July 2021

- = 2020 Aodit has been sent Lo the slate.
— Finished and on the Agenda for approval
— due to Governer's Cxecutive Order N-08-2 1. district
may not lerminate water service until September 30,202 ]

4, - —electrictan inspected and the motor on a mixer

went oul. New motor was purchased in the amount of $1,389 97 and

rushed dehivered (Bracket hotding motor broke which caused motor to
fall into sewer pc}nd} Bracket has been replaced.

' tailed (14671 River Trail). Puimp was
replaced with backup pump District purchased. A new backup pump
needs 10 be purchased o have on hand. Last replacemoent pump was
$3.137.

6. —out at the sewer pond. Broke fence. AWA will cut up the
tree onge the weather cools and is safe, Jeriy (s order replacements to fix
the fence (sec attachment).

T o0 o0 —AWA s having to use Well 6R meore than last vear.
‘iee email between myseltf and Joel (water supervisor) attached.

8. Bank Deposity

9. Monthly Billing & Monthly Late Notices

10. Monthly 48 Hour Notices

11.Agenda & Packets

I R N —

LA






b (7)

Text message between Candi Bingham & lga: Mottishaw [Amador Water Agency Watar Supervisa-)

77152021

oo leel = Quick guestion: how ara the Wells kaeping up with demand?

From: Joel — They are doing “ok.” | would say..owe are relying on 8R production quite a bit more this
vear, 23R are arcducing consistently but Dwas just talking to Mgk [Water Operatar] vesterday who's
running shat system now and the agquifer is showing a slight downward trend asif the level is dropping
somiowhat, | asked mimto have the cectriccan make a sma’l decrease 1o the VED's s¢ we see ¢ flat
aquifer orin other words a “sate vield” d-awn from cact wellLaiong wits that thouen, 6R doesn't have
we' | transducer hut we have seen the well Tlow drop about 8-15 gpm over the summer which indicates
its aguifer is dropping slighthy.

Ta: Jocl - Please keen me updated and a2specia ly [et me ngw if things crange or get worse. Thank you,

Fram: loal —Yes, | will definttely let you know! With the data 'm loaking as right now, Dwouldn't be
frezlked out zbout it but it is definite'y a lang torm concerp...cithor demand has to go down or
production nas to gc up whicn would need to includec an additiana| source.



1

t

.-r_
k-
I

b= -f-;-.l._-.r..-
Helpy o ey

. RIVER PINES PUBLIC. UTILITY DISTRICT i

22900 Canyon Ave, » B.0O. Box 70 » River Pines, CA 95675
{209) 245-6723 » (209} 245-5710 FAX D f‘S_f_rf.{._JL :5.

rppud@rppud.org
/053 st (onse mﬁfxby

}_':'l:!:'q#frjh

California Drought and River Pines

For the first time in state history, the Governor has directed the Staie Water
Resources Board to implement mandatory water reductions in cities and towns
across California to reduce water usage by 25 percent

In order to achieve the 25% reduction River Pines Public Utility District is implementing the
following:
o Viatering lawns and Qardens or any other irrigation will be limited to two (2}

days a week as Tollows,
Odd numbered house addresses may water on Wednhesday and

Saturday ONLY.
= Even numbered house addresses may water on Thursday and Sunday

QONLY.
In addition. watering lawns and gardens or any other irrigation which results
in gutter, patio. driveway. walk ar street flooding or other run-off shall be
prohibited. Unatiended watering shall be prohibited, except automatic shut
off devices.

« Washing of cars, boats, trailers or other wehicles by hose without automatic
shutoff valve shall be prohibited,

« [he emptying and refifling of existing swimming pools and hot tubs shall be
prohibited. Maintaining such items at normal operating levels shali be
permitied.

v Therz shall be no washing of sidewaiks, walkways, driveways, or patics under
any circumstances,

»  Uperations of decorative fountains shall be prohibited if unless the water is
recirculated.

ENFORCEMENT

«  First Violation: \Written warning that a further viclation shall result in water
restrictions and possible fine,



« Second Violation: River Pines P.U.D. shall restrict customer's water service
by inserting a device to reduce the customers water flow by the required
reduction; and such restriction shall be removed only after one-week period has
elapsed, and upon payment by the customer to the River Pines P.U.D. of the
applicable Service Cali and Mandatory Violation Fine of $500.

« Third Vialation: River Pines P.U.D. shall rastrict the customer s water service
by inserting a device to reduce the customer's water flow by the required
reduction:; and said device shall remain in place for the duration of drought or
emergency. Prior to removal of said device. the customer shall pay to the
River Pines P U .D. the applicable Service Fee, Mandatory Violation Fine of
$500 in conjunction with possible 30 days in jail.

These restrictions will be required to reduce usage as compared to the amount used in
2013 {per State Water Resources Control Board. April 2, 2015}, The District will review
water usage an a monthly hasis per the Water Meter Read results,

For your convenience | have enclosed a copy of your 2013 water usage. Shoutd you
have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the office at (209) 245.6723.

More information regarding the California drought please visit, . - 3000000 oo



